Westra, John
From: Westra, John
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 9:27 AM
To: Jerry & Pam Greenland’
Subject: RE: water

eld map

Jerry,

Under 65-3824 Eld Ranches has reservoir for 25 ac-ft of storage. It is sec 7-16N-4E
JPeg map attached.

The outlet control on lower Jug is the responsibility of Cutler Umback
Good to hear things are going OK, take care.

From: Jerry & Pam Greenland [mailto:alpskirent@ctcweb.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2001 10:55 AM

To: John Westra

Subject: water

Hi John

Things are going reasonably well. | need to find out how many ac. ft. Joe Eld's Arnold resv. holds. That is the smaller of
the two he has.It's located a little north and east of his house. He wants to trade some water with roseberry as his
headgate is stuck. And hasn't been able to find a diver to access the problem. Also the headgate on little Jug has
become almost impossible to open. Who needs to fix that ?

Thanks,Jerry




